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MEMORANDUM
TO: Cheryl Hanson, Idaho State University
FROM: Pat Donalds

SUBJECT: FY2024 Funded Projects
DATE: May 1, 2023

Please find below the list of FY2024 Capital, Alteration and Repair, and ADA projects funded for
your agency. FY2024 projects will be set up July 1, 2023.

Project No. Project Name Amount
24220 Phys Sci, Basement Lab / Office Spaces Improvement 2,411,883
24221 Museum, Enrollment Mgmt Customer Sve Cntr Remodel 450,000
24222 Performing Arts, Replace Concrete Steps 559,500
24223 Owen Redfield Area, Replace [rrigation System 123,000
24224 Eames Bldg, Expanded & Stairway Roof Access 25,626
24225 Heat Plant, Parking Lot Storm Water Drainage System 479,723
24226 Meridian, Relocate Electrical Sves / Backup Generator 680,225
24227 Meridian, Install 2nd Cooling Tower Connection 589,953
24228 Fine Arts, Repair / Replace Windows 2,036,875
24229 Speech Pathology ADA Elevator Replacement 290,318

Per Senate Bill No. 1197 Section 3, your agency was appropriated $8,388,000 to fund one or more
of the below named Capital projects. Please submit a letter identifying the amount to fund your
Agency’s Capital project(s) by June 1, 2023.

Project No. Project Name Agency Requested Amount
24230 Health Sci Campus Property Development 6,000,000
24231 Nuclear Faculty Research Lab 3,000,000
24232 PA Facility Expansion 7,000,000

“Providing responsive, cost effective, and timely support services to Idaho’s policy makers, public agencies, and state
agencies as they serve Idaho citizens.”



